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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Oliver Seekins <oseekins@all-llc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:08 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Cc: Nathan Alleman
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Anthem - East Federal SWD #002 Location discrepancy 
Attachments: EAST FEDERAL SWD #2_C102.pdf; EastFederalSWD2_MineralLease_20230228.pdf; EastFederalSWD2

_OGWellsAOR_20230228.pdf; East Federal SWD #2 - Affected Party Notification.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Dylan, 
 
When we sent surveyor to the field for the Anthem Water SoluƟons, LLC’s East Federal SWD #002, they noƟced a 
discrepancy in the locaƟon of the P&A well (30‐015‐23976). The table below shows the locaƟon informaƟon NMOCD has 
for this well, in contrast to the informaƟon provided by the surveyors: 
 

Record Type  NMOCD Record  Field Survey 

Unit Letter  L  3 

Section   18  18 

Township  22S  22S 

Range  29E  29E 

FSL  1980  1985 

FWL  660  518 

Lat  32.3911552  32.390836 

Long  ‐104.0295715  ‐104.02942 

 
This discrepancy idenƟfied a potenƟal problem for Anthem, as the East Federal SWD #002 was permiƩed as a 
recompleƟon of 30‐015‐23976. To beƩer understand the impact of this discrepancy, we performed an affected party 
analysis based of the surveyors well locaƟon. During this review, we determined that the locaƟon discrepancy does not 
change any of the affected parƟes noƟfied in the original applicaƟon. AƩached is the survey, the revised 1‐mile AOR 
map, 1‐mile mineral lease map, and the original affected party noƟficaƟon list demonstraƟng our finding.  
 
Given that all the appropriate parƟes were given noƟce during the original applicaƟon process, is this something we 
could fix by submiƫng a C‐103 with the new survey to revise the locaƟon? If not, could you provide guidance on how to 
best address this? 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Oliver W. Seekins, PMP 

Consultant 

 
1718 S. Cheyenne Ave. 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119 
office: 918‐382‐7581 Ext. 141 
Cell: 918‐805‐5037 
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240

Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410

Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170

District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

API Number

Property Code

OGRID No.

UL or lot no. Section Range

Dedicated Acres Joint or Infill

Lot Idn

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
Pool Code Pool Name

Property Name

Operator Name

Surface Location
Feet from the

Well Number

Elevation

Form C-102
Revised August 1, 2011

Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

AMENDED REPORT

North/South line Feet from the

Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

Consolidation Code Order No.

East/West line County

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.

OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
to the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
owns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling
order heretofore entered by the division.

Signature

Printed Name

E-mail Address

Date

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat was plotted from
field notes of actual surveys made by me or under my supervision, and that
the same is true and correct to the best of my belief.

Date of Survey

Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor:

Certificate Number

Township

UL or lot no. Section Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line CountyTownship

ANTHEM WATER SOLUTIONS, LLC

EAST FEDERAL SWD
2

3248'

EDDY1895'WEST518'29 E22 S18 SOUTH
3

23203

MATTHEW TOMERLIN

03/01/2023

97869
SWD; DEVONIAN-SILURIAN

330069

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
08

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
07

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE LOCATION NEW MEXICO EAST NAD 1983 N:506094.37 E:634991.85 LAT:32.390957 LONG:-104.029917  NAD 1927 N:506034.14  E:593809.78 LAT: 32.390836 LONG: -104.029420

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CAPPED IRON PIPE N:509501.67 E:634484.39 LAT:32.400327 LONG:-104.031530 NAD 83 NM-E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CAPPED IRON PIPE N:504131.79 E:639700.49 LAT:32.385524 LONG:-104.014681 NAD 83 NM-E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CAPPED IRON PIPE N:509442.12 E:639727.24 LAT:32.400121 LONG:-104.014543 NAD 83 NM-E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CAPPED IRON PIPE N:504205.35 E:634467.51 LAT:32.385768 LONG:-104.031633 NAD 83 NM-E 



CONCHO OIL &
GAS LLC/COG

OPERATING LLC

XTO DELAWARE
BASIN, LLC.

CTV OG NM LLC;
32 MINERAL O&G
NM LLC; SRBI
OG NM LLC; THRU
LINE OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
32 MINERAL O&G
NM LLC; SRBI OG

NM LLC; THRU
LINE OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
32 MINERAL O&G

NM LLC; SRBI
OG NM LLC; THRU
LINE OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
32 MINERAL O&G
NM LLC; SRBI OG
NM LLC; THRU
LINE OG NM LLC

EASTLAND
OIL CO

CTV OG NM LLC; LEWIS
H DELMAR LIVING

TRUST; LINDYS LIVING
TRUST; EDWARD R
HUDSON TRUST 4

MRC DELAWARE
RES LLC; NADEL

& GUSSMAN
CAPITAN LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM LLC;

LMBI OG NM LLC;
SRBI OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM LLC;

LMBI OG NM LLC;
SRBI OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG
NM LLC; LMBI

OG NM LLC;
SRBI OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM
LLC; LMBI OG
NM LLC; SRBI
OG NM LLC

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

MARSHALL &
WINSTON INC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM

LLC; LMBI OG
NM LLC; SRBI

OG NM LLC

RUTTER
ALBERT

W JR

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM LLC;

LMBI OG NM LLC;
SRBI OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
32 MINERAL O&G NM
LLC; SRBI OG
NM LLC; THRU
LINE OG NM LLC

CTV OG NM LLC;
KEYSTONE OG NM LLC;

LMBI OG NM LLC;
SRBI OG NM LLC

2-mi

1-mi

JB RAMSLAND O&G

JB RAMSLAND O&G

S.P. JOHNSCHMECORD

JTY ETAL

BLACK SHALE
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Source Info: BLM Mineral Leases (https://catalog.data.gov/dataset/blm-new-mexico-mineral-ownership) & 
NMSLO Ownership (http://www.nmstatelands.org/maps-gis/gis-data-download/)
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East Federal SWD #2
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

February 28, 2023Proj Mgr:
Nate Alleman

Mapped by:
Ben Bockelmann

O

Mineral Lease
Area of Review

Prepared by:Prepared for:

Legend

Proposed SWD (1)

NMSLO Mineral Leases (2)

BLM Mineral Leases (21)

Private Mineral Leases (7)
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015-23577

015-34399

015-39366

015-35269

015-34879

015-35729

015-35737

015-33818

015-34921

015-35591

015-23004

015-03687

015-24085

015-23785

015-25330

015-25030

015-25150

015-25303

015-28736

015-35730

015-27782

015-21494015-21714

015-23976

015-35753

015-46612

015-46591
015-46589

015-35616

015-35206

015-34768

015-34527

015-34528

1.

1

2.

2

Bureau of Land Management, Texas Parks & Wildlife, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, Intermap, USGS, METI/
NASA, EPA, USDA
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East Federal SWD #2
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

February 28, 2023Proj Mgr:
Nate Alleman

Mapped by:
Ben Bockelmann

O

O&G Wells
Area of Review

Source Info: NMOCD O&G Wells updated 1/17/2023
(https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-data/ftp-server/l)

Prepared by:Prepared for:

Legend

Proposed SWD (1)

* Gas, Active (7)

* Gas, New (4)

* Gas, Plugged (1)

* Gas, Temporarily Abandoned (1)

' Oil, Active (3)

' Oil, New (3)

' Oil, Plugged (14)

8 Salt Water Injection, New (1)



Entity Address City State Zip Code

New Mexico BLM 620 E Greene St. Carlsbad NM 88220

NMOCD District 2 811 S. 1st St. Artesia NM 88210

CTV Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC

(CTV OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

32 Mineral Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC                      

(32 MINERAL O&G NM LLC)
123 E Marcy St., Suite 101 Santa Fe NM 87501

Delmar Hudson Lewis Trust (LEWIS H DELMAR 

LIVING TRUST)
6300 Ridglea Place, Suite 1005a Fort Worth TX 76116

Edward R. Hundson Jr.

(EDWARD R HUDSON TRUST 4)
616 Texas St. Aztec NM 87410

Keystone Petroleum NM, LLC                           

(KEYSTONE OG NM LLC)
222 W. Las Colinas Blvd. Irving TX 75039

Lindy L. Thurston Living Trust (LINDYS LIVING 

TRUST)
4001 Mellow Drive Oakley CA 94561

LMBI Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC                           

(LMBI OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Ste 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

SRBI Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC (SRBI OG NM 

LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 3200 Fort Worth TX 76102

Thru Line Oil & Gas NewMexico, LLC (THRU 

LINE OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

XTO Energy, Inc 6401 N. Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 Midland TX 79707

Notes: The table above shows the Entities who were identified as parties of interest requiring notification on either the 1-mile well detail list 

(Attachment 2) or on the 2-mile Mineral Lease Map (Attachment 2). The names listed above in parenthesis are the abbreviated entity, or 

subsidiary, names used on either the 1-mile well detail list (Attachment 2) or on the 2-mile Mineral Lease Map (Attachment 2).

East Federal SWD #2 - Notice of Application Recipients

 Landowner & Mineral Owner

OCD District

Leasehold Operators
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